

EDDIEALVERTO.COM

EDDIEALVERTO@GMAIL.COM

**850-341-8172** 

## SKILLS

CONTACT

TECHNICAL PROFICIENCY SCRIPTING/CODING AFFINITY HIGH TO LOW POLY MODELING ANIMATING FOR GAMES BASIC RIGGING EFFICIENT TEAM WORKER EXEL AT INDIVIDUAL **TASKS** BILINGUAL

- MILITARY TRAINING IN :
- -ATTENTION TO DETAIL
- -SPATIAL AWARENESS
- -QUICK TROUBLESHOOTING
- -CONFIDENTIALITY
- -TASK MANAGMENT

PROGRAMS AFTER EFFECTS BITMAP2MATERIAL MAYA MUDBOX Рнотоѕнор PREMIERE QUIXEL SUITE SUBSTANCE DESIGNER SUBSTANCE PAINTER Topogun UNITY UNREAL

zBrush

# EDDIE ALVERTO

## PROFILE

A PASSIONATE 3D ARTIST WITH A MILITARY BACKGROUND. KNOWN FOR THOROUGHLY RESEARCHING AN IDEA BEFORE STARTING ON A NEW PROJECT AND BEING ABLE TO QUICKLY TROUBLESHOOT ANY PROBLEM. My versatility, resourcefulness and creativity can help me OVERCOME ANY CHALLENGE. A QUICK LEARNER I CAN EASILY ADJUST TO ANY SITUATION AND LEARN NEW SKILLS/PROGRAMS ON THE FLY.

## **EDUCATION**

BACHELORS OF FINE ARTS IN GAME ART & DESIGN NAVAL & MILITARY JOB TRAINING COLLEGE COURSES (MAJORED IN COMPUTER SCIENCE)

## **EMPLOYMENT**

#### UNION PACIFIC (PS TECHNOLOGY) - 3D TECHNICAL ARTIST /JR. APP DEVELOPER

RESPONSIBLE FOR TIME SENSITIVE ART ASSIGNMENTS PERTAINING TO MULTIMILLION-DOLLAR CONTRACTS WITH OTHER RAILROADS. THE PROJECTS INCLUDED MANAGEMENT OF IMPORT/EXPORT SCRIPTS, UPDATES AND ENHANCEMENTS TO THE EXISTING MODEL LIBRARIES AS WELL AS ART IMPLEMENTATION OF NEW FEATURES. ASSIGNMENTS COVERED A VARIETY SKILL FROM 2D GRAPHICS TO 3D ANIMATION, VR/AR IMPLEMENTATION, AND MORE COMMONLY 3D REPLICATION OF REAL-LIFE VEHICLES & LOCATIONS.

10/2017-PRESENT

10/2011-09/2015

04/2008-12/2008

09/2004-12/2006

#### ADLER PLANETARIUM - MUSEUM ATTENDANT GUARD

WORKED AS PART OF A SMALL TEAM ENTRUSTED WITH GUIDING AND MONITORING OVER 3,000 GUESTS ON A DAILY BASIS AND UP TO 85,000 GUESTS DURING SPECIAL EVENTS. WHILE ON ASSIGNMENT WE OVERSAW STAFF AND GUEST SAFETY ALL WHILE ENSURING THEIR ENJOYMENT OF OUR ESTABLISHMENT.

03/2017-10/2017

## FREELANCE / STRACK & VAN TIL - DELI ASSOCIATE

BALANCED A PART-TIME JOB AS A DELI ASSOCIATE WITH CONTRACT WORK AS GENERALIST 3D ARTIST. MOST NOTABLY I WORKED WITH THREAT TEC, LLC A COMPANY DEVELOPING SOFTWARE FOR MILITARY APPLICATIONS. I CREATED A VARIETY OF ASSETS BASED ON REAL WORLD REFERENCE AND IMPLEMENTED THEM INTO UNITY3D.

07/2016-03/2017

#### ALLIED BARTON - SECURITY OFFICER

Worked with over 300 students and staff daily while providing SECURITY SERVICES TO THE NORTHWESTERN UNIVERSITY- EVANSTON CAMPUS. CONDUCTED VARIOUS PERIMETER PATROLS AND DESK DUTIES WHILE KEEPING ACCURATE RECORDS OF ALL GUEST AND INCIDENTS.

09/2010-02/2013 : 09/2015-06/2016

#### U.S. NAVY - AIRMAN (AIRCRAFT STRUCTURAL MECHANIC)

COMPLETED SEVERAL THOUSAND HOURS OF AIRCRAFT MAINTENANCE. HUNDREDS OF HOURS OF CUSTOMER SERVICE AND GENERAL BUILDING MAINTENANCE, AS WELL AS THOUSAND MORE HOURS OF SECURITY/WATCH DUTIES AND MILITARY, PERSONAL AND JOB TRAINING. WORKED QUICKLY AND EFFECTIVELY UNDER A TIGHT SCHEDULE TO ACCOMPLISH THE TIMELY LAUNCH AND RECOVERY OF MULTIMILLION-DOLLAR AIRCRAFT.

04/2008-03/2010